
AGENDA   

REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TOWN OF BOSTON 

September 6, 2023 - 7:30 P.M. 

       
 

ITEM NO. I PRELIMINARY MATTERS  

1. Call Meeting to Order  

2. Roll Call  

3. Pledge of Allegiance and Opening Prayer 

4. Other Preliminary Matters 

 

ITEM NO. II REGULAR BUSINESS  

1. Correction and Adoption of the Minutes from August 2, 2023 and August 23, 2023 

2. Consideration of all Fund Bills 

 

ITEM NO. III CORRESPONDENCE 

1. Dog Control Officer’s Report July 2023 

2. Town Clerk’s Report July 2023 

3. July 2023 Income Statement 

4. July 2023 Cash Balances 

5. Dispatch Reports – June and July 2023 – Boston EMS, Boston Fire Co, North Boston Fire Co, 

Patchin Fire Co 

6. Erie County Dept. of Public Works Division of Highways – Back Creek Road -

Reconstruction/Slope Stabilization, Minutes: Progress Report Meeting #4 

7. Erie County Dept. of Public Works Division of Highways – Back Creek Road -

Reconstruction/Slope Stabilization, Minutes: Progress Report Meeting #5 

8. Erie County Dept. of Public Works Division of Highways – Back Creek Road -

Reconstruction/Slope Stabilization, Minutes: Progress Report Meeting #6 

9. Letter from Friends of the Boston Library Inc.  

10. Association of Towns 2024 Annual Meeting and Training School  

11. Association of Towns 2023 Regional Planning & Zoning Schools 

12. Letter from Erie County Water Authority – Notice of Claim – Valve Replacement 

13. Notice of Violation from NYS Department of Environmental Conservation, failure to Submit MS4 

Annual Report and Municipal Compliance Certification Form 

14. Notice from NYS Department of Environmental Conservation to disregard Notice of Violation 

from August 2, 2023  



15. Notice from Erie County Department of Public Works - Boston State Road Closure 

16. Bread of Life - August Newsletter 

17. Penflex – Cover Letter and Annual Report Town of Boston Fire Protection District Service 

Award Program as of January 1, 2023 

18. Penflex – Annual Report, Boston Emergency Squad Service Award Program,                     

January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022 

19. Penflex – Service Award Program – Executive Summary  

20. North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion – Punchlists 08-03-2023 - Outstanding Electrical 

Items, Outstanding Mechanical & Plumbing Items, and Outstanding Items  

21. Architect’s Field Report #24 - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion 

22. Town of Boston Comprehensive Plan: Steering Committee Handout 8/21/2023 

23. Town of Boston Comprehensive Plan: Community Outreach Meeting Minutes 8/21/2023  

24. NYSEG Conducting State & Federal Mandatory Inspection on Gas Meters 8/24/2023 

25. Letter from Erie County Clerk, Michael P. Kerns  

26. Application for Use of Meeting Facility - Comprehensive Plan Update, Meeting Dates 

27. Application for Use of Meeting Facility - Comprehensive Plan Update, Public Meeting 

28. Application for Use of Meeting Facility – Erie County Board of Elections – Inspector Training  

29. Application for Use of Meeting Facility – ConnectLife, Blood Drive Dates 

30. Application for Use of Meeting Facility – Town of Boston Supervisor’s Office  

 

 

 

     ITEM NO. IV NEW BUSINESS 

1. Requests from the Floor (3-minute time limit per person) 

2. Resolution 2023-75 ADOPTION OF EMERGENCY CLOSURE POLICY 

3. Application for Live Entertainment License, Foxhole Farm Winery 

4. Request for Refund for Use of Facility from St. Martin’s Church from David Steiner 

5. Application for Use of Facility - Summer Concert Series, Rain Date 

6. Application for Use of Facility – Erie County Sheriff 

7. Application for Use of Facility – Skylighters , New York, LLC.  

8. Application for Use of Facility – Denise Lucas  

 

 

 

 



 

 

ITEM NO. V OLD BUSINESS 

 

 

 

     ITEM NO. VI REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS      

      1.  Highway Superintendent 

 2. Councilmembers 

 3. Town Clerk  

 4. Supervisor 

 

 

     ITEM NO. VIII ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING 

1. Adjournment of Meeting 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





































Sandra Quinlan
@deputytownclerk@townofboston.com Please view this document. You can also comment on it.







Account Number Account Description Original Budget Amount Amended Budget Amount Actual Rev/Exp YTD % YTD

Revenues

A00-1001-0000-0000 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 164,464$                                  164,464$                                    164,464$                        100.00%

A00-1030-0000-0000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1,440                                         1,440                                           1,443                              100.20%

A00-1090-0000-0000 INT.& PENALTIES REAL PROP.TAX 12,200                                      12,200                                         22,222                            182.15%
A00-1120-0000-0000 NONPROPERTY TAX DISTRIB BY CTY 925,000                                    925,000                                      331,721                          35.86%

A00-1170-0000-0000 FRANCHISES 120,000                                    120,000                                      31,328                            26.11%

A00-1255-0000-0000 CLERK FEES 3,200                                         3,200                                           1,613                              50.41%

A00-1550-0000-0000 DOG CONTROL FEES 150                                            150                                              125                                  83.33%

A00-1972-0000-0000 PROGRAM FOR AGING 700                                            700                                              808                                  115.43%
A00-2001-0000-0000 PARK & RECREATION INCOME 7,000                                         7,000                                           3,480                              49.72%

A00-2025-0000-0000 SPECIAL RECREATIONAL FACILITY 1,000                                         1,000                                           675                                  67.50%

A00-2089-0000-0000 CULTURAL & REC INCOME -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%

A00-2110-0000-0000 ZONING INCOME 2,500                                         2,500                                           1,600                              64.00%

A00-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST AND EARNINGS 8,000                                         8,000                                           47,381                            592.26%
A00-2410-0000-0000 RENT / REAL PROP INCOME 88,800                                      88,800                                         44,400                            50.00%

A00-2420-0000-0000 NATURAL GAS LEASES & ROYALTIES 500                                            500                                              512                                  102.32%

A00-2530-0000-0000 GAMES OF CHANCE INCOME -                                                 -                                                   292                                  100.00%

A00-2544-0000-0000 DOG LICENSES 4,100                                         4,100                                           2,528                              61.66%

A00-2545-0000-0000 LICENSES- OTHER 300                                            300                                              300                                  100.00%
A00-2555-0000-0000 BUILDING PERMIT INCOME 18,200                                      18,200                                         14,002                            76.93%

A00-2590-0000-0000 OTHER PERMIT INCOME 2,500                                         2,500                                           445                                  17.80%

A00-2610-0000-0000 FINES/FORFEITED BAIL 165,000                                    165,000                                      90,144                            54.63%
A00-2665-0000-0000 SALE OF EQUIPMENT -                                                 -                                                   6,700                              100.00%

A00-2680-0000-0000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES -                                                 4,657                                           4,656                              99.99%

A00-2701-0000-0000 REFUND-PRIOR YR EXPENDITURE -                                                 -                                                   1,427                              100.00%

A00-2705-0000-0000 GIFTS AND DONATIONS -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%
A00-2750-0000-0000 AIM-RELATED PAYMENTS -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%

A00-2770-0000-0000 OTHER UNCLASSIFIED REVENUES -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%
A00-3001-0000-0000 STATE AID - PER CAPITA 49,689                                      49,689                                         -                                       0.00%

A00-3005-0000-0000 STATE AID - MORTGAGE TAX 215,000                                    215,000                                      68,116                            31.68%

A00-3089-0000-0000 STATE AID- OTHER 5,000                                         5,000                                           -                                       0.00%
A00-3809-0000-0000 GEN GOV'T GRANTS -                                                 7,200                                           7,200                              100.00%

A00-3897-0000-0000 CULTURAL GRANTS -                                                 4,000                                           5,000                              125.00%
A00-3960-0000-0000 STATE AID EMERGENCY DISASTER -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%

A00-4089-0000-0000 FEDERAL AID-OTHER -                                                   99,275                            100.00%

A00-4489-0000-0000 FEDERAL AID, OTHER HEALTH -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%
A00-4910-1000-0000 FEDERAL AID - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%

A00-4960-0000-0000 FEDERAL AID EMERGENCY DISASTER -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%
1,794,743$                               1,810,600$                                 951,857$                        

Expenditures

A00-1010-1000-0000 TOWN BOARD-PER SVC 36,400$                                    36,400$                                      21,233$                          58.33%

A00-1010-4000-0000 TOWN BD-CONTR 4,000                                         4,000                                           264                                  6.60%
A00-1110-1000-0000 TOWN JUSTICE- PER SVC 123,314                                    123,314                                      71,276                            57.80%

A00-1110-2000-0000 JUSTICE - EQUIP 1,000                                         10,900                                         9,900                              90.83%

A00-1110-4000-0000 TOWN JUSTICE-CONTR 5,700                                         5,700                                           3,386                              59.41%
A00-1220-0100-0000 SUPERVISOR- PER SVC 142,431                                    142,431                                      82,084                            57.63%

A00-1220-0200-0000 SUPERVISOR- EQUIP 1,000                                         1,000                                           -                                       0.00%

A00-1220-0400-0000 SUPERVISOR- CONTR 5,000                                         5,000                                           3,092                              61.83%
A00-1320-0402-0000 SPECIAL AUDITS 20,000                                      20,000                                         2,925                              14.63%

A00-1321-0400-0000 ACCOUNTANT-CONTRACTUAL 5,000                                         5,000                                           2,050                              41.00%

A00-1321-0401-0000 ACCOUNTING FEES 5,000                                         5,000                                           1,686                              33.72%

A00-1340-0100-0000 BUDGET DIRECTOR- PER SVC 3,786                                         3,786                                           2,184                              57.69%

A00-1355-0100-0000 ASSESSOR-PERSONAL SVC 73,077                                      73,077                                         35,387                            48.42%

A00-1355-0200-0000 ASSESSOR - EQUIPMENT 1,000                                         1,000                                           -                                       0.00%

A00-1355-0401-0000 ASSESSOR- CONTR 4,255                                         4,255                                           3,253                              76.46%

A00-1380-0400-0000 FISCAL AGENT- CONTRACT 10,000                                      10,000                                         -                                       0.00%

A00-1410-0100-0000 TOWN CLERK- PER SVC 111,379                                    111,379                                      61,298                            55.04%

A00-1410-0200-0000 TOWN CLERK- EQUIP 1,000                                         1,000                                           -                                       0.00%

A00-1410-0401-0000 TOWN CLERK- CONTR 4,000                                         4,000                                           1,142                              28.55%

A00-1420-0100-0000 TOWN ATTORNEY- PER SVC 17,527                                      17,527                                         10,224                            58.33%

A00-1420-0401-0000 ATTORNEY- CONTR 47,414                                      47,414                                         10,110                            21.32%

A00-1430-4000-0000 PERSONNEL- CONTR 6,500                                         6,500                                           3,750                              57.69%

A00-1440-0400-0000 ENGINEER- CONTR 50,000                                      61,500                                         7,310                              11.89%

A00-1460-0100-0000 RECORDS MGT- PER SVC 250                                            250                                              -                                       0.00%

A00-1460-0200-0000 RECORDS MGT- EQUIP 8,600                                         8,600                                           -                                       0.00%

A00-1460-0401-0000 RECORDS MGT- CONTR 1,000                                         1,000                                           450                                  45.01%

A00-1620-0101-0000 BUILDINGS -PER SVC 29,101                                      29,101                                         10,196                            35.04%

A00-1620-0200-0000 BUILDINGS- EQUIP 50,000                                      45,500                                         12,319                            27.07%

A00-1620-0400-0000 BUILDINGS- CONTR 95,000                                      95,000                                         38,447                            40.47%

A00-1620-0402-0000 BUILDINGS- CONTR-REC CENTER 10,000                                      10,000                                         4,398                              43.98%

A00-1620-0403-0000 BUILDING- CONTR- HIGHWAY 8,000                                         8,000                                           2,409                              30.11%

A00-1620-0404-0000 BUILDING- CONTR- TROOPER BARRACKS 12,000                                      12,000                                         6,289                              52.41%

A00-1650-0200-0000 CENTR COMM- EQUIP 10,000                                      7,300                                           1,933                              26.48%

A00-1650-0400-0000 CENT COMMUNICATIONS- CONTR 35,000                                      35,000                                         21,921                            62.63%

A00-1670-0200-0000 CENT PRINT/MAIL- EQUIP -                                                 4,500                                           4,500                              100.00%

A00-1670-0403-0000 CENT PRINT/MAIL- CONTR 17,000                                      17,000                                         13,107                            77.10%

A00-1910-0000-0000 UNALLOCATED INSURANCE 77,000                                      83,000                                         80,818                            97.37%

A00-1920-0000-0000 MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION DUES 4,200                                         4,200                                           2,350                              55.95%

A00-1930-0000-0000 JUDGEMENT AND CLAIMS 550                                            550                                              213                                  38.73%

A00-1950-0000-0000 TAXES & ASSESSMNTS ON PROPERTY 4,100                                         4,100                                           4,016                              97.95%

A00-1989-0400-0000 OTHER GENERAL GOV'T SUPPORT 17,700                                      17,700                                         9,000                              50.85%

A00-1990-0000-0000 CONTINGENT ACCOUNT 10,000                                      2,059                                           -                                       0.00%

A00-3310-0400-0000 TRAFFIC CONTROL-CONTR 6,000                                         6,000                                           3,606                              60.09%

Town of Boston

Income Statement: 2023

For the Period Ending 7/31/23

General 



A00-3510-0100-0000 DOG CONTROL- PER SVC 14,255                                      14,255                                         8,315                              58.33%

A00-3510-0200-0000 DOG CONTROL- EQUIP 1,000                                         1,000                                           -                                       0.00%

A00-3510-0400-0000 DOG CONTROL- CONTR 2,000                                         2,000                                           2,045                              102.23%

A00-3620-0100-0000 SAFETY INSPECT-PER SVC 88,040                                      88,040                                         41,988                            47.69%

A00-3620-0200-0000 SAFETY INSPECT- EQUIP 2,000                                         2,000                                           215                                  10.75%

A00-3620-0400-0000 SAFETY INSPECT- CONTR 7,000                                         7,000                                           2,202                              31.46%

A00-5010-0100-0000 HIGHWAY SUPT-PER SVC 94,563                                      94,563                                         53,820                            56.91%

A00-5010-0200-0000 HIGHWAY SUPT - EQUIPMENT 1,000                                         1,000                                           -                                       0.00%

A00-5010-0400-0000 HIGHWAY SUPT-CONTR 5,000                                         5,200                                           2,235                              42.98%

A00-5132-0400-0000 GARAGE-CONTR 26,000                                      26,018                                         14,133                            54.32%

A00-5182-0400-0000 STREET LIGHTING-CONTR 25,000                                      29,657                                         11,742                            39.59%

A00-6772-0100-0000 PROGRAM FOR AGING-PER SVC 34,075                                      34,075                                         17,462                            51.25%

A00-6772-0200-0000 NUTRITION EQUIPMENT & CHAIRS 1,000                                         1,000                                           -                                       0.00%

A00-6772-0400-0000 PROGRAMS FOR AGING-CONTR 7,500                                         7,500                                           1,060                              14.13%

A00-7110-0100-0000 PARKS- PER SVC 131,905                                    131,905                                      53,238                            40.36%

A00-7110-0201-0000 EQUIPMENT 1,200                                         58,014                                         56,814                            97.93%

A00-7110-0400-0000 PARKS- CONTR 25,000                                      25,000                                         7,597                              30.39%

A00-7270-0100-0000 EVENT COORDINATOR - PER SVC 2,704                                         2,704                                           1,560                              57.69%

A00-7270-0400-0000 BAND CONCERTS- CONTR 6,000                                         10,000                                         6,256                              62.56%

A00-7310-0400-0000 YOUTH PROGRAMS-CONTR 75,000                                      75,000                                         75,000                            100.00%

A00-7510-0100-0000 TOWN HISTORIAN-PER SVC 3,840                                         3,840                                           2,240                              58.33%

A00-7510-0401-0000 HISTORIAN- CONTR 525                                            525                                              169                                  32.11%

A00-7520-0400-0000 HISTORIAN PROP-CONTR 3,000                                         3,000                                           -                                       0.00%

A00-7550-0400-0000 CELEBRATIONS- CONTR 20,000                                      20,000                                         13,335                            66.68%

A00-7620-0400-0000 ADULT REC- BOSTON SRS. 14,000                                      14,000                                         7,348                              52.48%

A00-7620-0402-0000 ADULT REC- BOS YOUNG @ HEART 14,000                                      14,000                                         10,327                            73.77%

A00-7989-0400-0000 OTHER CULTURE/REC- CONTR 2,000                                         2,000                                           1,000                              50.00%

A00-8010-0100-0000 ZONING- PER SVC 8,157                                         8,157                                           1,124                              13.78%

A00-8010-0400-0000 ZONING-CONTR 9,000                                         9,000                                           526                                  5.84%

A00-8020-0100-0000 PLANNING-PER SVC 5,691                                         5,691                                           963                                  16.92%

A00-8020-0400-0000 PLANNING- CONTR 6,000                                         6,000                                           5,112                              85.20%

A00-8410-0200-0000 ELECTRIC & POWER - EQUIP 5,000                                         5,000                                           -                                       0.00%

A00-8510-0400-0000 COMMUNITY BEAUTIFICATION-CONTR 250                                            250                                              -                                       0.00%

A00-8540-0400-0000 DRAINAGE-CONTR 10,000                                      10,000                                         -                                       0.00%

A00-8710-0100-0000 CONSERVATION-PER SVC 3,035                                         3,035                                           266                                  8.75%

A00-8710-0400-0000 CONSERVATION- CONTR 6,550                                         7,560                                           2,149                              28.42%

A00-8745-0400-0000 FLOOD & EROSION CONTROL-CONTRA 10,000                                      10,000                                         -                                       0.00%

A00-8810-0100-0000 CEMETERY- PER SVC. 300                                            300                                              -                                       0.00%

A00-8810-0400-0000 CEMETERY-CONTRACTUAL 600                                            600                                              -                                       0.00%

A00-8989-0200-0000 OTHER HOME/COM SVC - EQUIP 85,000                                      92,941                                         -                                       

A00-8989-0400-0000 OTHER HOME/COM SVC-CONTR 65,000                                      65,000                                         -                                       0.00%

A00-9010-0800-0000 STATE RETIREMENT 85,000                                      85,000                                         18,036                            21.22%

A00-9030-0800-0000 SOCIAL SECURITY 72,000                                      72,000                                         36,488                            50.68%

A00-9040-0800-0000 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 14,000                                      18,000                                         17,796                            98.87%

A00-9050-0800-0000 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 6,000                                         6,000                                           4,304                              71.73%

A00-9055-0800-0000 DISABILITY INSURANCE 1,000                                         1,000                                           815                                  81.46%

A00-9060-0800-0000 HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL INSURANCE 80,000                                      70,000                                         33,505                            47.86%

A00-9730-0600-0000 BAN PRINCIPAL 45,000                                      45,000                                         45,000                            100.00%

A00-9730-0700-0000 BAN INTEREST 21,485                                      21,485                                         11,080                            51.57%

A00-9950-0900-0000 TRANSFERS TO CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND -                                                 -                                                   190,307                          100.00%

2,220,959$                               2,306,358$                                 1,306,100$                     

Account Number Account Description Original Budget Amount Amended Budget Amount Actual Rev/Exp YTD % YTD

Revenue

DB0-1001-0000-0000 REAL PROPERTY TAX 853,332$                                  853,332$                                    853,332$                        100.00%

DB0-1120-0000-0000 NON-PROPERTY TAX DIST. BY CNTY 275,000                                    275,000                                      275,000                          100.00%

DB0-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST AND EARNINGS 3,000                                         3,000                                           26,158                            871.92%

DB0-2650-0000-0000 SALE OF SCRAP -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%

DB0-2665-0000-0000 SALE OF EQUIPMENT -                                                 -                                                   72,200                            100.00%

DB0-2680-0000-0000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%

DB0-2701-0000-0000 REFUND-PRIOR YR EXPENDITURES -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%

DB0-2709-0000-0000 EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTIONS -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%

DB0-2770-0000-0000 OTHER UNCLASSIFIED -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%

DB0-2770-1000-0000 OTHER UNCLASSIFIED - FUEL REIMBURSEMENTS 2,000                                         2,000                                           941                                  47.06%

DB0-2801-0000-0000 INTERFUND REVENUES 65,000                                      65,000                                         -                                       0.00%

DB0-3501-0000-0000 STATE AID 178,952                                    178,952                                      -                                       0.00%

1,377,284$                               1,377,284$                                 1,227,631$                     

Expenditure

DB0-1930-0400-0000 JUDGEMENT & CLAIMS 51$                                            51$                                              51$                                  99.94%

DB0-5110-0100-0000 GENERAL REPAIRS-PER SVC 216,487                                    216,487                                      107,439                          49.63%

DB0-5110-0400-0000 GENERAL REPAIRS-CONTR 203,647                                    203,647                                      35,744                            17.55%

DB0-5110-0410-0000 GEN REPAIRS-FUEL & DIESEL 67,000                                      67,000                                         20,674                            30.86%

DB0-5110-0420-0000 GEN REPAIRS- DRAINAGE 30,000                                      30,000                                         16,977                            56.59%

DB0-5112-0200-0000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 178,952                                    178,952                                      -                                       0.00%

DB0-5130-0200-0000 MACHINERY- EQUIPMENT 185,500                                    242,314                                      56,814                            23.45%

DB0-5130-0400-0000 MACHINERY- CONTRACTUAL 70,000                                      70,386                                         38,629                            54.88%

DB0-5140-0100-0000 BRUSH & WEEDS-PER SVC (General Fund to Reimb) 30,394                                      30,394                                         14,448                            47.54%

DB0-5140-0101-0000 BRUSH & WEEDS-PER SVC (HWY Right of Way Work) $21,975.00 $21,975.00 $0.00 0.00%

DB0-5140-0400-0000 MISC BRUSH & WEEDS-CONTRACTUAL 5,000                                         5,000                                           -                                       0.00%

DB0-5142-0100-0000 SNOW REMOVAL-PER SVC 183,289                                    183,289                                      103,665                          56.56%

DB0-5142-0400-0000 SNOW REMOVAL- CONTRACTUAL 140,695                                    140,695                                      32,474                            23.08%

DB0-5148-0100-0000 SNOW REMOVAL-OTHER GOV'T-PS -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%

DB0-5148-0400-0000 SNOW REMOVAL-OTHER GOVT-CONTR -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%

DB0-9010-0800-0000 STATE RETIREMENT 55,000                                      55,000                                         10,593                            19.26%

DB0-9030-0800-0000 SOCIAL SECURITY 35,000                                      35,000                                         16,884                            48.24%

DB0-9040-0800-0000 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 40,000                                      40,000                                         37,222                            93.05%

DB0-9060-0800-0000 HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL INSURANCE 80,000                                      80,000                                         34,731                            43.41%

1,542,939$                               1,600,139$                                 526,294$                        

Highway



Account Number Account Description Original Budget Amount Amended Budget Amount Actual Rev/Exp YTD % YTD

Revenue

HA0-1001-0000-0000 REAL PROPERTY TAX 115,745$                                  115,745$                                    115,745$                        100.00%

HA0-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST EARNINGS 150                                            150                                              2,415                              1609.95%

HA0-2680-0000-0000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%

115,895$                                  115,895$                                    118,160$                        

Expenditure

HA0-8340-0400-0000 CONTRACTUAL 62,071$                                    62,071$                                      32,556$                          52.45%

HA0-9730-0600-0000 BAN'S- PRINCIPAL 43,432                                      43,432                                         43,431                            100.00%

HA0-9730-0700-0000 BAN'S- INTEREST 10,392                                      10,392                                         1,477                              14.21%

115,895$                                  115,895$                                    77,465$                          

Account Number Account Description Original Budget Amount Amended Budget Amount Actual Rev/Exp YTD % YTD

Revenue 

HB0-1001-0000-0000 REAL PROPERTY TAX 51,571$                                    51,571$                                      51,571$                          100.00%

HB0-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST & EARNINGS 150                                            150                                              1,832                              1221.49%

51,721$                                    51,721$                                      53,403$                          

Expenditure

HB0-8340-0400-0000 CONTRACTUAL 41,620$                                    41,620$                                      13,025$                          31.29%

HB0-9730-0600-0000 BAN'S - PRINCIPAL -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%

HB0-9730-0700-0000 BAN INTEREST 10,101                                      10,101                                         -                                       0.00%

51,721$                                    51,721$                                      13,025$                          

Account Number Account Description Original Budget Amount Amended Budget Amount Actual Rev/Exp YTD % YTD

Revenue

HC0-1001-0000-0000 REAL PROPERTY TAX 259,430$                                  259,430$                                    260,106$                        100.26%

HC0-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST AND EARNINGS 1,000                                         1,000                                           13,581                            1358.10%

260,430$                                  260,430$                                    273,687$                        

Expenditure

HC0-1930-0400-0000 JUDGEMENT & CLAIMS -$                                               -$                                                 -$                                     100.00%

HC0-8340-0400-0000 CONTRACTUAL 17,045                                      17,045                                         17,045                            100.00%

HC0-9730-0600-0000 BAN'S- PRINCIPAL 116,100                                    116,100                                      116,100                          100.00%

HC0-9730-0700-0000 BAN INTEREST 130,319                                    130,319                                      121,307                          93.08%

263,464$                                  263,464$                                    254,452$                        

Account Number Account Description Original Budget Amount Amended Budget Amount Actual Rev/Exp YTD % YTD

Revenue

HD0-1001-0000-0000 REAL PROPERTY TAX 3,012$                                      3,012$                                         3,012$                            100.00%

HD0-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST AND EARNINGS 100                                            100                                              762                                  761.53%

3,112$                                      3,112$                                         3,774$                            

Expenditure

HD0-8340-0400-0000 CONTRACTS 2,960$                                      2,960$                                         687$                                23.22%

HD0-9730-0700-0000 BAN'S - INTEREST 152$                                          152$                                            -$                                     

2,960$                                      2,960$                                         687$                                

Account Number Account Description Original Budget Amount Amended Budget Amount Actual Rev/Exp YTD % YTD

Revenue

HE0-1001-0000-0000 REAL PROPERTY TAX 29,076$                                    29,076$                                      29,076$                          100.00%

HE0-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST AND EARNINGS 100                                            250                                              1,834                              733.52%

29,176$                                    29,326$                                      30,910$                          

Expenditure

HE0-1930-0000-0000 JUDGEMENT & CLAIMS -$                                               -$                                                 0$                                    100.00%

HE0-8340-0400-0000 CONTRACTUAL 27,748                                      27,748                                         -                                       0.00%

HE0-9730-0600-0000 BAN- PRINCIPLE -                                                 -                                                   -                                       100.00%

HE0-9730-0700-0000 BAN INTEREST 1,428                                         1,428                                           -                                       0.00%

29,176$                                    29,176$                                      -$                                     

Account Number Account Description Original Budget Amount Amended Budget Amount Actual Rev/Exp YTD % YTD

Revenue

HF0-1001-0000-0000 REAL PROPERTY TAX 10,978$                                    10,978$                                      10,978$                          100.00%

HF0-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST AND EARNINGS 50                                              50                                                604                                  1208.58%

11,028$                                    11,028$                                      11,582$                          

Expenditure

HF0-8340-0400-0000 CONTRACTUAL 2,184$                                      2,184$                                         -$                                     0.00%

HF0-9730-0600-0000 PRINC PMTS- BANS 6,250                                         6,250                                           6,250                              100.00%

HF0-9730-0700-0000 INTEREST PMTS. BANS 2,594                                         2,594                                           1,750                              67.46%

11,028$                                    11,028$                                      8,000$                            

Water #3

Water Ext 1

Water Ext 2

Water #3 Ext. 1

Water #2

Water #1



Account Number Account Description Original Budget Amount Amended Budget Amount Actual Rev/Exp YTD % YTD

Revenue

L30-1001-0000-0000 REAL PROPERTY TAX 14,001$                                    14,001$                                      14,001$                          100.00%

L30-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST AND EARNINGS 50                                              50                                                468                                  935.62%

14,051$                                    14,051$                                      14,469$                          

Expenditure

L30-5182-0401-0000 CONTRACTS 14,051$                                    14,051$                                      7,186$                            51.14%

14,051$                                    14,051$                                      7,186$                            

Account Number Account Description Original Budget Amount Amended Budget Amount Actual Rev/Exp YTD % YTD

Revenue

SF0-1001-0000-0000 REAL PROPERTY TAX 801,039$                                  801,039$                                    801,039$                        100.00%

SF0-1120-0000-0000 NONPROPERTY TAX DIST 100,000                                    100,000                                      100,000                          100.00%

SF0-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST EARNINGS 1,000                                         1,000                                           10,213                            1021.29%

902,039$                                  902,039$                                    911,252$                        

Expenditure

SF0-1930-0400-0000 JUDGEMENT & CLAIMS 37$                                            37$                                              37$                                  99.81%

SF0-3410-0401-0000 CONTRACTS 654,482                                    654,482                                      629,008                          96.11%

SF0-9025-0800-0000 SERVICE AWARDS PROGRAM 250,000                                    450,000                                      200,000                          44.44%

SF0-9040-0800-0000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 15,000                                      15,000                                         14,020                            93.47%

919,519$                                  1,119,519$                                 843,065$                        

Account Number Account Description Original Budget Amount Amended Budget Amount Actual Rev/Exp YTD % YTD

Revenue

SG0-1001-0000-0000 REAL PROPERTY TAX 843,128$                                  843,128$                                    846,727$                        100.43%

SG0-2130-0000-0000 REFUSE AND GARBAGE CHARGES 1,200                                         1,200                                           2,711                              225.90%

SG0-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST EARNINGS 1,000                                         1,000                                           10,209                            1020.90%

845,328$                                  845,328$                                    859,647$                        

Expenditure

SG0-8160-0401-0000 GARBAGE CONTRACTUAL BFI 845,328$                                  845,328$                                    427,900$                        50.62%

845,328$                                  845,328$                                    427,900$                        

Account Number Account Description Original Budget Amount Amended Budget Amount Actual Rev/Exp YTD % YTD

Revenue

SM0-1001-0000-0000 REAL PROPERTY TAX 100,987$                                  100,987$                                    100,987$                        100.00%

SM0-1120-0000-0000 NONPROPERTY TAX DISTRIBUTION 80,000                                      80,000                                         80,000                            100.00%

SM0-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST INCOME 200                                            200                                              5,573                              2786.73%

181,187$                                  181,187$                                    186,560$                        

Expenditure

SM0-1930-0400-0000 JUDGEMENT & CLAIMS 5$                                              5$                                                -$                                     0.00%

SM0-4540-0200-0000 AMBULANCE- CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 40,000                                      40,000                                         -                                       0.00%

SM0-4540-0400-0000 CONTRACTUAL 99,758                                      99,758                                         78,713                            78.90%

SM0-9025-0800-0000 LOCAL PENSION FUND 19,000                                      19,000                                         -                                       0.00%

SM0-9040-0800-0000 WORKER'S COMP 8,000                                         8,000                                           4,841                              60.51%

SM0-9730-0600-0000 BAN'S PRINCIPAL 13,452                                      13,452                                         -                                       0.00%

SM0-9730-0700-0000 BAN'S INTEREST 972                                            972                                              -                                       0.00%

181,187$                                  181,187$                                    83,554$                          

Fire

Refuse

Ambulance

Lighting



Account Number Account Description Project Budget Current Yr Rev/Exp Total Project Rev/Exp % Complete

Revenue

H01-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST & EARNINGS -$                                               -$                                                 24$                                  

H01-4989-0000-0000 FED AID - OTHER HOME & COMMUNITY SVC 150,000                                    -                                                   150,000                          100.00%

H01-5031-0000-0000 INTERFUND TRANSFERS (ARPA) -                                                 -                                                   297,728                          

H01-5031-0000-0000 INTERFUND TRANSFERS (Non-ARPA) -                                                 -                                                   27,628                            

150,000$                                  -$                                                 475,380$                        

Expenditure

H01-8340-0200-0000 BOSTON STATE ROAD WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

New Frontier Excavating & Paving 430,253$                                  -$                                                 412,101$                        95.78%

Engineering 59,547$                                    -$                                                 63,255$                          106.23%

489,800$                                  -$                                                 475,356$                        

Account Number Account Description Project Budget Current Yr Rev/Exp Total Project Rev/Exp % Complete

Revenue

H02-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST & EARNINGS -$                                               -$                                                 -$                                     

H02-4989-0000-0000 FED AID - OTHER HOME & COMMUNITY SVC 100,000                                    -                                                   100,000                          100.00%

H02-5031-0000-0000 INTERFUND TRANSFERS (ARPA) -                                                 99,275                                         187,073                          

H02-5031-0000-0000 INTERFUND TRANSFERS (Non-ARPA) -                                                 -                                                   39,379                            

100,000$                                  99,275$                                      326,451$                        

Expenditure

H02-7110-0200-0000 NORTH BOSTON PARK SHELTER

Sicoli Construction 466,700$                                  187,597$                                    375,395$                        80.44%

Engineering 38,900$                                    2,239$                                         40,243$                          103.45%

Misc. Expenses (Ads / Dumpster/etc.) 0$                                              542$                                            1,917$                            

505,600$                                  190,378$                                    417,555$                        

Account Number Account Description Project Budget Current Yr Rev/Exp Total Project Rev/Exp % Complete

Revenue

H03-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST & EARNINGS -$                                               16,123$                                      17,181$                          106.56%

H03-5730-0000-0000 BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES -                                                 -                                                   1,013,790                       100.00%

H03-5031-0000-0000 INTERFUND TRANSFERS -                                                 -                                                   -                                       

-$                                               16,123$                                      1,030,971$                     

Expenditure

H03-8340-0200-0000 WATER TANK REHAB -$                                               -$                                                 -$                                     

-$                                               -$                                                 -$                                     

Account Number Account Description Project Budget Current Yr Rev/Exp Total Project Rev/Exp % Complete

Revenue

H04-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST & EARNINGS -$                                               -$                                                 -$                                     

H04-5730-0000-0000 BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES -                                                 -                                                   -                                       

H04-5031-0000-0000 INTERFUND TRANSFERS -                                                 -                                                   -                                       

-$                                               -$                                                 -$                                     

Expenditure

H04-8340-0200-0000 WATERLINE REPLACEMENTS - PHASE 1

Construction -$                                               -$                                                 -$                                     0.00%

Engineering 355,000$                                  39,000$                                      250,000$                        70.42%

355,000$                                  39,000$                                      250,000$                        

Account Number Account Description Project Budget Current Yr Rev/Exp Total Project Rev/Exp % Complete

Revenue

H05-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST & EARNINGS -$                                               -$                                                 -$                                     

-$                                               -$                                                 -$                                     

Expenditure

H05-8020-0200-0000 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE -$                                               2,025$                                         2,025$                            

-$                                               -$                                                 -$                                     

Account Number Account Description Project Budget Current Yr Rev/Exp Total Project Rev/Exp % Complete

Revenue

H06-2401-0000-0000 INTEREST & EARNINGS -$                                               825$                                            825$                                

H06-5031-0000-0000 INTERFUND TRANSFERS -                                                 91,032                                         91,032                            

-$                                               91,857$                                      91,857$                          

Expenditure

H06-1620-0200-0000 TOWN HALL GENERATOR

Construction -$                                               -$                                                 -$                                     

Engineering -$                                               15,350$                                      15,350$                          

-$                                               15,350$                                      15,350$                          

Town Hall Generator

Town of Boston Comprehensive Plan Update

Waterline Replacements - Phase 1

Capital Projects
Boston State Road Water Main Replacement

North Boston Park Shelter

Water Tank Repairs



Monthly Cash Balances 2023

Fund Acct # Account 1/31/2023 2/28/2023 3/31/2023 4/30/2023 5/30/2023 6/30/2023 7/31/2023
General (A) A00-0201-0000 General Fund Cash 2,565,072$          2,288,272$          2,390,084$          2,247,261$          2,173,333$          2,507,378$          2,421,319$          
General (A) A00-0210-0000 Petty Cash 500$                      500$                      500$                      500$                      500$                      500$                      500$                      
General (A) A00-0878-0300 Reserve for Tri-Seq 7,148$                  7,153$                  7,169$                  7,193$                  7,223$                  7,252$                  7,282$                  
General (A) A00-0878-0600 Reserve for Sr. Facility 61,231$                61,275$                61,409$                61,615$                61,869$                62,119$                62,382$                
General (A) A00-0878-0700 Reserve for Tax Stable 84,660$                84,721$                84,907$                85,192$                85,543$                85,887$                86,252$                
General (A) A00-0878-0800 Reserve for Bldgs & Parks 125,639$              125,729$              126,006$              126,428$              126,949$              127,461$              128,001$              
General (A) A00-0878-0900 Reserve for Recreation 37,090$                37,117$                37,199$                37,323$                37,477$                37,628$                37,788$                
General (A) A00-0878-1000 Reserve for Drainage 125,931$              126,021$              126,298$              126,722$              127,244$              127,757$              128,001$              

3,007,272$          2,730,787$          2,833,572$          2,692,233$          2,620,138$          2,955,981$          2,871,525$          

Highway (DB) DB0-0201-0000 Highway Cash 503,309$              446,752$              1,477,597$          1,446,753$          1,383,309$          1,428,285$          1,373,683$          
Highway (DB) DB0-0878-0100 Reserve or HWY Equipment 289,924$              290,130$              290,769$              294,743$              292,947$              294,126$              295,374$              

793,232$              736,882$              1,768,366$          1,741,496$          1,676,256$          1,722,411$          1,669,057$          

Capital Projects (H) H00-0201-0000 Capital Projects Cash (236,988)$            (221,545)$            (251,862)$            (160,830)$            (229,052)$            (263,581)$            (276,597)$            
Capital Projects (H) H00-0231-0000 Restricted Cash 1,015,650$          1,016,375$          1,018,611$          1,021,682$          1,024,829$          1,027,852$          1,030,971$          

778,662$              794,830$              766,750$              860,852$              795,777$              764,271$              754,375$              

Fire Protection (SF) SF0-0201-0000 Fire Fund Cash 407,448$              407,501$              999,123$              999,208$              796,723$              488,060$              489,492$              
407,448$              407,501$              999,123$              999,208$              796,723$              488,060$              489,492$              

Lighting (SL) L30-0201-0000 Lighting Fund Cash 21,421$                20,113$                32,955$                31,821$                30,747$                29,700$                28,687$                
21,421$                20,113$                32,955$                31,821$                30,747$                29,700$                28,687$                

Ambulance (SM) SM0-0201-0000 Ambulance Fund Cash 13,514$                11,554$                156,290$              155,611$              155,260$              154,598$              152,840$              
Ambulance (SM) SM0-0878-0001 Reserve for Ambulance 179,976$              180,105$              180,501$              181,106$              181,853$              182,585$              183,360$              

193,490$              191,659$              336,791$              336,717$              337,113$              337,183$              336,199$              

Garbage (SG/SR) SG0-0201-0000 Garbage & Refuse Fund Cash 144,742$              73,572$                849,825$              781,207$              712,510$              644,940$              576,375$              
144,742$              73,572$                849,825$              781,207$              712,510$              644,940$              576,375$              

Water (SW) HA0-0201-0000 (HA) Water District #1 93,820$                93,887$                177,465$              178,000$              133,641$              134,035$              134,442$              
Water (SW) HB0-0201-0000 (HB) Water District #2 80,546$                80,604$                119,412$              119,772$              120,141$              120,496$              120,861$              
Water (SW) HC0-0201-0000 (HC) Water District #3 190,338$              190,474$              444,052$              445,391$              446,763$              448,080$              268,062$              
Water (SW) HC0-0878-0100 Reserve for Debt - Dist. 3 353,940$              354,192$              354,971$              356,161$              357,630$              359,070$              360,593$              
Water (SW) HD0-0201-0000 (HD) Water Ext. 1 45,867$                45,900$                48,331$                48,477$                48,626$                48,769$                48,917$                
Water (SW) HE0-0201-0000 (HE) Water Ext. 2 89,213$                89,277$                118,613$              118,970$              119,337$              119,689$              120,052$              
Water (SW) HF0-0201-0000 (HF) Water Dist. 3 Ext. 29,664$                29,685$                40,753$                40,876$                41,002$                41,123$                33,223$                

883,389$              884,019$              1,303,598$          1,307,647$          1,267,139$          1,271,262$          1,086,151$          

6,229,657$          5,839,364$          8,890,980$          8,751,181$          8,236,403$          8,213,809$          7,811,861$          



















Date: 8/1/23 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING: Project Progress Meeting #4 

Resident Engineer: Robert Warner    Field Office Location: 8965 Boston State Rd. Boston NY  
Consultant Engineer: Bergmann                          Contractor:           Union Concrete - UCC 
Project Engineer: Karl Rohde (Erie County)                    
                  
              
Attendees: (See Attached Sign-In Sheet) 

              

The following is a general outline of the meeting held for this project. Discussions were as follows: 

01. MEETING CONVENED: 
• The project Progress Meeting #4 convened at 09:00 am at the project field office and was 

attended by the individuals listed on the attached sheet. 
 

02. CORRECTION TO LAST MEETING MINUTES: 
- Previous meeting held on 7/18/23. There were no corrections or additions to the meeting 

minutes. 
 

03. SCHEDULE: 
• Project Completion Date – October 31,2023. – 
• As of 7/28/23, 56% Time Completed (122 Days /95 Remaining) with approximately 50+% 

Contract Value Posted ($235,030) 
 

04. WORK PERFORMED LAST PERIOD: 
• UCC 

Dewatering Trench work 
Rock work Northern half 
Haul Road still in-place (to be removed)  
 

05. WORK SCHEDULED THIS PERIOD:  
• Continue rock slope - Southern Portion 
• Embankment placement – upper portion of slope. 
• M. Bliss estimates this work to take a couple weeks. 

 
06. SUBMITTALS: 
• The submittals are being reviewed as they are submitted. The following require 

review/submittal:   
• Bergmann is still awaiting formal submittal on waterline poly wrap.  

 
07. JOB SITE AND TRAFFIC SAFETY: 
• Tailgate Talks required. Please submit details and sign-in sheets for files 
• Work zone traffic control is being reviewed daily.  

                                               BACK CREEK ROAD (C.R. 438) 

                                               RECONSTRUCTION/SLOPE STABILIZATION 

                                               PROJECT NO. CAP-438-23 

 

 

                                                         ERIE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS 



 
 
 

08. SPECIAL/GENERAL ISSUES: 
• Select Borrow Material for constructing upper portion of slope. 
• Additional Excavation Quantity is estimated by UCC to be approximately 400 CY at the North 

end. Bergmann to review estimated quantity. 
• M. Bliss questioned if Road excavation material will be acceptable to utilize as select borrow fill?  

This was agreed by Bergmann and McMahon & Mann, to be acceptable providing no large pieces 
of asphaltic concrete are utilized.  Potentially, UCC is also looking to use excavated spoils, 
consisting of overburden material and excavated shale, from the nearby Buffalo Bills stadium 
project, for general fill.  R. Sessanna with MMCE agreed.  

 

09. SUBCONTRACTOR APPLICATIONS/ISSUES: 
 
N/A 

 

10. SPEDES – EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL 
 

• Weekly Inspections are being performed now that erosion control features in place. 
 

11. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION: 
• Wage rate interviews are being done on the prime and subcontractors as they come on board the 

project. 
• E. Barbiero mentioned he is verifying certified payrolls are be entered by UCC, into LCP 

Tracker. 
 

12. PROJECT FINANCIAL STATUS: 
• Original Contract Value:  $1,099,740.01 
• Current Contract Value:  $1,099,740.01 
• Pay Voucher #1 Period Ending 3/31/23 – $67,592.50. 
•  Pay Voucher #2 Period Ending 6/3/23 – $54,513.88.  
• Pay Voucher #3 Period Ending 7/1/23 - $75,711.29. 
• Pay Estimate #4 to close 8/5/23. 

 
13. INSURANCE: 

The contractor and consultant have submitted their insurance. 

14. CLAIMS/DISPUTED WORK: 
 
None to date. 
 

15. NEXT MEETING: 
August 15, 2023, at 9:00am at the Project field office (8965 Boston State Rd., Boston, NY 
 
 
 
 



 The forgoing represents the writer’s understanding of the major items of discussion. If 
this is not the understanding of all parties, please respond in writing within (48) hours of 
receipt of these minutes. 
 
 

 
 
Robert Warner -RE – Kubit Engineering, PC 



 

 

Date: 8/15/23 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING: Project Progress Meeting #5 

Resident Engineer: Dave Guetta    Field Office Location: 8965 Boston State Rd. Boston NY  

Consultant Engineer: Bergmann                          Contractor:           Union Concrete - UCC 

Project Engineer: Karl Rohde (Erie County)                    

                  

              

Attendees: (See Attached Sign-In Sheet) 

              

The following is a general outline of the meeting held for this project. Discussions were as follows: 

01. MEETING CONVENED: 

• The project Progress Meeting #5 convened at 09:00 am at the project field office and was 

attended by the individuals listed on the attached sheet. 

 

02. CORRECTION TO LAST MEETING MINUTES: 

The previous meeting was held on 8/1/23. There were no corrections or additions to the meeting 

minutes. 

 

03. SCHEDULE: 

• Project Completion Date – October 31,2023.  

• 64% Time Completed (139 Days Completed /78Days Remaining) with 42% Contract Value 

Posted ($458,247.89)  

 

04. WORK PERFORMED LAST PERIOD: 

• UCC continued work as follows: 

a. Dewatering Trench work – still need extending? 

b. Continued Rock Slope – Complete, excluding pipe outlet ditch 

c. Hauling in select borrow from new Bills Stadium excavation (shale and overburden), 

placing and grading.  This material is compacting very well and currently 200 loads have 

been received. 

 

05. WORK SCHEDULED THIS PERIOD:  

• Continue with placement and grading of select borrow. 

•  Begin roadway excavation. 

• Complete removal of stream diversion structure. (Barrier has been removed. Stream needs to be 

moved back into original configuration. 

 

06. SUBMITTALS: 

• The submittals are being reviewed as they come in.  

                                               BACK CREEK ROAD (C.R. 438) 

                                               RECONSTRUCTION/SLOPE STABILIZATION 

                                               PROJECT NO. CAP-438-23 

 

 

                                                         ERIE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS 



 

 

• Item 203.05 – Select Borrow. Additional Material Costs – Trucking.  R. Warner had previously 

spoke to M. Bliss of UCC, who is estimating the additional cost of trucking to be approx. 

$125.00/hr., therefore, they are about $20K thus far, based on 200 loads received to date. 

07. JOB SITE AND TRAFFIC SAFETY: 

• Tailgate Talks required. Please submit details and sign-in sheets for the files. 

• Work zone traffic control is being reviewed daily.  

 

08. SPECIAL/GENERAL ISSUES: 

• Roadway paving limits. Reconstruction or milling, approx. 450 ft. K. Rohde w./ ECDPW, said he 

would investigate this.  Immediately following today’s meeting Karl and R. Warner visited the 

jobsite to assess the road condition beyond the north limit of the contract. 

• Paving prior to school opening date (after Labor Day, 09/04/23).  M. Baker w./ UCC estimates 

paving work in approx. 3 weeks.  R. Warner said we need to inform the Tn. of Boston 

Superintendent, of any interruptions to school bus traffic. 

• The planting of live stakes is scheduled to be done November 15th according to specifications, 

however the contract completion date is Oct. 31st.  D. Guetta will speak with Bergmann’s 

environmental engineer, inquiring if these planting can occur the last week in October, without 

affecting the quality of germination of these plantings.  

 

09. SUBCONTRACTOR APPLICATIONS/ISSUES: 

• No new applications or issues 

 

10. SPEDES – EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL 

• Weekly Inspections are being performed now that erosion control features in place. 

 

11. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION: 

• Wage rate interviews are being done on the prime and subcontractors as they come on board the 

project. 

 

12. PROJECT FINANCIAL STATUS: 

• Original Contract Value:  $1,099,740.01 

• Current Contract Value:  $1,099,740.01 

• Pay Voucher #1 Period Ending 3/31/23 – $67,592.50 

• Pay Voucher #2 Period Ending 6/3/23 –   $45,617.56  

• Pay Voucher #3 Period Ending 7/1/23 -     75,711.29 

• Pay Voucher #4 Period Ending 8/8/23 - $245,804.25 

 

13. INSURANCE: 

• The contractor and consultant have submitted their insurance. 

 

14. CLAIMS/DISPUTED WORK: 

• None to date 

 

15. NEXT MEETING: 

 

• 8/29/23 at 9:00am; 8965 Boston State Rd. field office. 



 

 

 

 

The forgoing represents the writer’s understanding of the major items of discussion. If this is not 

the understanding of all parties, please respond in writing within (48) hours of receipt of these 

minutes . 

 

 

 

Robert Warner (Resident Engineer) 



 

 

Date: 8/29/23 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING: Project Progress Meeting #6 

Resident Engineer: Robert Warner    Field Office Location: 8965 Boston State Rd. Boston NY  

Consultant Engineer: David Guetta -Bergmann  Contractor: Union Concrete & Construction - UCC 

Project Engineer: Karl Rohde (Erie County)                    

                  

              

Attendees: (See Attached Sign-In Sheet) 

              

The following is a general outline of the meeting held for this project. Discussions were as follows: 

01. MEETING CONVENED: 

• The project Progress Meeting #6 convened at 09:00 am at the project field office and was 

attended by the individuals listed on the attached sheet. 

 

02. CORRECTION TO LAST MEETING MINUTES: 

- The previous meeting was held on 8/15/23. There were no corrections or additions to the 

meeting minutes. 

 

03. SCHEDULE: 

• Project Completion Date – October 31,2023. – 

• 70% Time Completed (153 Days Completed /64Days Remaining) with Contract Value = 

$1,099,740.01 and Approved Payments Posted = $434,725.60  

 

04. WORK PERFORMED LAST PERIOD: 

• UCC 

✓ Completed grading of slope. 

✓ Seeded Slope and installed Rolled Erosion Control Fabric 

✓ Completed drainage installation. 

✓ Completed underdrain installation. 

✓ Completed roadway excavation and performed subbase placement. 

✓ Completed removal of the stream diversion structure 

✓ Completed hydro-seeding and mulching. 

 

05. WORK SCHEDULED THIS PERIOD:  

• Based on Special / General Issues noted on next page, UCC M. Bliss mentioned we should delay 

starting the concrete gutter, paving and guide rail install, until after the crack on the slope is 

monitored for some time period (2 to 4 weeks, depending on crack stabilization).  R. Warner 

(RE), D. Guetta (Bergmann), J. Janora and R. Sessanna (MMCE) agreed.  Refer to 

Special/General Issues relating to this crack. 

 

 

 

                                               BACK CREEK ROAD (C.R. 438) 

                                               RECONSTRUCTION/SLOPE STABILIZATION 

                                               PROJECT NO. CAP-438-23 

 

 

                                                         ERIE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS 



 

 

 

06. SUBMITTALS: 

• The submittals are being reviewed as they come in.  

 

 

07. JOB SITE AND TRAFFIC SAFETY: 

• Tailgate Talks required. Please submit details and sign-in sheets for files 

• Work zone traffic control is being reviewed daily.  

 

08. SPECIAL/GENERAL ISSUES: 

• Roadway paving limits remain unchanged per K. Rohde (ECDPW).  

• Light stone fill is needed at DS1-1 GSES – UCC has this material on site & will use it around 

DS1-1GSES. 

• Bergmann is still awaiting proposal requested for imported Select Borrow (Item 203.05) quantity 

(loads); per IB #002. 

• Surface fracture was brought up and as indicated by J. Janora (MMCE) directly above the original 

slope crack.  Directly following this meeting both R. Sessanna & J. Janora (MMCE) went to the 

site to mark hub locations for monitoring movement.  R. Sessanna said these should be monitored 

a couple times per week. 

 

09. SUBCONTRACTOR APPLICATIONS/ISSUES: 

None received. 

 

10. SPEDES – EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL 

 

• Weekly Inspections are being performed now that erosion control features are in place. 

 

11. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION: 

• Wage rate interviews are being done on the prime and subcontractors as they come on board the 

project.  K. Witherspoon (ECEOC) mentioned to M. Bliss (UCC) and will notify Erica (UCC) via 

email that Parts “B & C” of their labor utilization reports are required to check compliance with 

goals.  

 

12. PROJECT FINANCIAL STATUS: 

• Original Contract Value:  $1,099,740.01 

• Current Contract Value:  $1,099,740.01 

• Pay Voucher #1 Period Ending 3/31/23 – $67,592.50. 

•  Pay Voucher #2 Period Ending 6/3/23 – $54,513.88.  

• Pay Voucher #3 Period Ending 7/1/23 - $75,711.29. 

• Pay Voucher #4 Period Ending 8/8/23 - $245,804.25. 

• The next pay estimate quantities will be compiled later this week or by next week, for Pay 

Voucher #5 

 

13. INSURANCE: 

The contractor and consultant have submitted their insurance. 

 



 

 

14. CLAIMS/DISPUTED WORK: 

None 

 

 

 

15. NEXT MEETING: 

Tentatively, September 19, 2023, depending on progression of crack on slope 

monitoring. 

 

 

 

 

 The forgoing represents the writer’s understanding of the major items of discussion. If 

this is not the understanding of all parties, please respond in writing within (48) hours of 

receipt of these minutes. 

 

 

 

 
 

Robert Warner, Resident Engineer 

 















































































Item No. Photo Sign off date

001        

002           

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING ELECTRICAL ITEMS

Contractor to fill in and finish wall where conduit was cored through wall under 
electrical meter. 

Wrong product installed in mech Room. Timer switch $T was supposed to be 
Wattstopper Digital Time Switch TS-400 as submitted. 
.



Item No. Photo Sign off date

003            

004           

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING ELECTRICAL ITEMS

Correctly install Light fixture over J box, or fill in space above luminaire. Located 

outside mech room. 

Wrong Product installed in mech room. Programmable time switch for exterior 
lights is supposed to be Wattstopper Astronomical time switch RT-200 as 
submitted on. 



Item No. Photo Sign off date

005            

006           

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING ELECTRICAL ITEMS

Fill in gap above receptacle. (located under pavillion)

Install occupancy switch faceplate flush to wall. (located in Bathroom 102)



Item No. Photo Sign off date

007            

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING ELECTRICAL ITEMS

Fill in gap above receptacle in mechanical room. 



Item No. Photo Sign off date

001        

002           

003

004

005

Contractor to provide floor drain in Janitors Closet per MP101.

Contractor to clean all plumbing fixtures and equipment once construction is 

complete. Also remove any product labels from fixtures.

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING MECHANICAL & PLUMBING  ITEMS

Contractor to provide opening in ceiling for exhaust fan and complete 

installation in Toilet 102.

Contractor to ensure water heater and recirculation pump are functioning and 

providing hot water to lavatories.

Contractor to complete installation of exhaust fan in Toilet 103.



Item No. Photo Sign off date

006

007

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING MECHANICAL & PLUMBING  ITEMS

Provide ADA compliant lavatory shields per drawing MP501 for lavatories in 

both toilet rooms.

Provide wall guards around mop service basin per MP501. Also remove product 

label from basin.



Item No. Photo Sign off date

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING MECHANICAL & PLUMBING  ITEMS

008

Contractor to provide proper securement of hot box at all anchor points.



Item No. Photo Sign off date

009

010

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING MECHANICAL & PLUMBING  ITEMS

Contractor to adjust both rodent screens of hot box to ensure there is no gap 

between bottom of screen and concrete pad. Provide flap valve per detail 

requirement for hot box enclosure.

Provide yard cleanout cover per detail on MP501.



Item No. Photo Sign off date

011

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING MECHANICAL & PLUMBING  ITEMS

Provide insulation on exposed vertical piping in HotBox enclosure.



Item No. Photo Sign off date

001        

002           

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING ITEMS

Contractor to ensure a weather tight exterior wall condition.  Infill this opened 
space.

on Drawing MP501 of the contract documents, under the trim section on the 

plumbing fixture schedule, it is called for Lavatory Shields under the lavatories in 



Item No. Photo Sign off date

003            

004

005

006

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING  ITEMS

Both toilet rooms are to have exhaust fans, as it was reported to me, the fan 
exists, they need to cut out the ceiling panels.

Both toilet room floor drains require mortar to be removed.

Concrete inconsistant in poor condition.

Contractor to finish caulking door frames.



Item No. Photo Sign off date

007          

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING  ITEMS

008 & 009 Contractor to follow construction documents.

Wall detail 1 on drawing A311 was not followed during construction.The 
Aluminum trim piece with hem drip is to be installed over the double top plate.



Item No. Photo Sign off date

010        

011

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING  ITEMS

Contractor to remove excess mortar clumps- many locations

012     Contractor to rectify sloppy excess mortar clumps- many locations

The front elevation to receive aluminum trim piece with hem drip as well.



Item No. Photo Sign off date

013        

014

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING  ITEMS

Concrete is non conformant - poinding has been witness - there is a low spot.

015   Contractor to clean block and seal it.

Contractor to install missing blocking.



Item No. Photo Sign off date

016       

017

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING  ITEMS

Contractor to complete ceiling installation in mechanical room ceiling.

015   Another example of ceiling tile to complete installation

Every precast cap mortar joint is sloppy, uneven and poor quality.



Item No. Photo Sign off date

019      

020

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING  ITEMS

Another instance of concrete block to be cleaned - red chalk line.

021 Concrete in poor condition.

Every precast column has issues at the base, this one has a chunk missing.



Item No. Photo Sign off date

019      

020

Town of Boston - North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion                                                                                                   

5678 Meadow Drive,  Boston, NY  14075                                                                                                                                     

Punchlist 08-03-2023

OUTSTANDING  ITEMS

Contractor to provide a better mesh system, if fingers can get in, animals can get 

in.

021 Contractor to install missing bolts in hot box.

Contractor to install shrubs around hot box, per meeting minutes documented for 
many months.



ARCHITECT’S 

FIELD REPORT 
   

OWNER    

ARCHITECT   

CONSULTANT   

FIELD   

 

PROJECT:  Town of Boston 

North Boston Town Park Restroom & Pavilion 

FIELD REPORT NO.:    

 

24 

 ARCHITECT’S PROJECT NO.: 

 

#2190909.024 

DATE:   8-18-2023 TIME:   10:00 am WEATHER:  Partly Sunny TEMP. RANGE:  68 DEGREES 

EST. % OF COMPLETION   %  to be determined by contractor’s 
line items in Pay Application, architect not responsible for %  

complete estimate.  

CONFORMANCE WITH SCHEDULE (+, -)    - 

WORK IN PROGRESS: Finishing the project. PRESENT AT SITE:  Kathleen Kogut, Tom Tomaino, Mr. Roestel of 7159 

Parkside Drive, Tom Murphy and Bob Telaak.. 

OBSERVATIONS  Looking over areas that were affected on Parkside during this project. 

. 

 

 
Photo 1:  Photo of current site condition from Parkside backyard.   Workers on site, working on the punch list items.   

 
ITEMS TO VERIFY:  

 
INFORMATION OR ACTION REQUIRED  

 

REPORT BY:  Kathleen Kogut 

 

 Page 1  of  5  pages 



ARCHITECT’S 

FIELD REPORT (continued) 
  

 
Photo 2:   Parkside easement – pictured here areas that need some dirt infill.  We walked the site with 

Mr. Roestel of 7159 Parkside Drive, Tom Tomaino of Sicoli, Bob Telaak of Boston’s Highway 

Department, Tom Murphy of Boston’s Code Enforcement Office. 

Page 2 of  5 pages 



ARCHITECT’S                                                                           Page 3 of 5 

FIELD REPORT (continued) 

 

 
Photo 3:  There are ruts, holes and low spots – Tom Tomaino from Sicoli agreed to fill the areas we 

identified.   

 

 

 

 

 

 



ARCHITECT’S                                                                           Page 4 of 5 

FIELD REPORT (continued) 

 
 

Photo 4:  View of ruts in lawn area, that were made by the excavation machinery. 

 
Photo 5:  Also stopped on site to see the punch list items progressing.  Here we see the blocking 

completed.  Tom Tomaino fashioned a new closer piece at the ridge in this view. 

 



ARCHITECT’S                                                                           Page 5 of 5 

FIELD REPORT (continued) 

 
Photo 6:  Exhaust fans now in both toilet rooms. 

 
 7:  Exhaust fans now in both toilet rooms as one was missing during punch list walk-thru. 

 



Town of Boston Comprehensive Plan:  
Steering Committee Handout 8/21/2023 

 

 

Boston Comprehensive Plan Update: Community Survey  
• 56 respondents as of 8/21/2023 
• 0 idea wall comments 
• 333 number of unique visitors to the site. 
• Early errors fixed, see example below. 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Could only 
choose single 
option. 

“Resident: Own” 
was vast 
majority of 

respondents. 

BEFORE FIX 

Multi-choice 
option. 

More variation 
and selections 
made. 

AFTER FIX 



Town of Boston Comprehensive Plan:  
Steering Committee Handout 8/21/2023 

 

 

 

 

Boston Comprehensive Plan Update: Public Meeting 8/28/2023 

 

Agenda 

• Introduction & Project Overview 
• Why plan? 

o Understanding the Project 
• Timeline and Milestones 
• Community Background 
• Breakout exercise 

o Bulk of our time will be dedicated to this… 

 
Breakout Exercise:  
 

• Three/Four groups 
• Blown up maps with markers/ post-it notes. 
• Flip note boards?  
• Topics:  

1. Current Land Use/ Agriculture 
2. Natural Resources/ Parks & Rec 
3. Infrastructure/ Transportation network 

 

Potential Committee(s) Roles: 

• Extra support at check-in 

• Volunteer with Consultants at each station 

• Able to answer general questions surrounding the plan update/ direct 
community to consultants to answer more specific questions. 



Town of Boston Comprehensive Plan 
Steering Committee/ Community Outreach Meeting 

August 21, 2023, 7:00PM  
Town Hall 

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

• Welcome 

o Attendees: 

▪ Paula Zylinski 

▪ Jay Jackson 

▪ Karl Simmeth 

▪ Frank Gamel 

▪ Jennifer Warren 

▪ Tony Rosati 

▪ Gary Stisser 

▪ Molly Vendura 

▪ Jason Keding 

▪ Brenna Reilly 

 

o Virtual Attendees: 

▪ Sarah Desjardin 

▪ Jessica Yuhas 

▪ Thomas Murphy 

▪ Allison Koczur 

• How we integrate Smart Growth with Boston interests…  

• Community Outreach Updates 

o Summer Concert Series. 

▪ 8/8/2023: Feedback- need paper surveys, more awareness 
to what the comprehensive plan is. Overall positive 
feedback from community. 

▪ 8/15/2023: Cancelled due to rain. 

o Paper Surveys: Will be updated to include a paragraph about 
project, drop off location.  

o More outreach is necessary- getting fliers throughout the 
community. 

o Larger lawn signs? -possible through town.  

• Current Survey status  

o Early issues and how they were addressed. 

o New flier to be created: make link more prominent, as well as 
where to find paper surveys. 

• Upcoming Public Meeting 8/28/2023 



o Meeting Agenda Review 

o Participation/ Committee(s) Roles: Flow- let people loose to stop 
at the different “Stations” 

o Survey station with either ipads/laptops 

o Make Physical Idea wall to house at Town Hall, to continue to 
garner feedback from community. 

 

 

 



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE  

August 24 

 

 

NYSEG Conducting State and Federal 

Mandatory Inspections on Gas Meters 

 
Inspections are ongoing throughout the year to support safe delivery of natural gas 

into homes and businesses 

 

Part of State Public Service Commission requirement 

BINGHAMTON, N.Y. — August 24, 2023 — New York State Electric & Gas (NYSEG) will be in 

neighborhoods across the region inspecting natural gas meters that are located inside homes and 

businesses. This is a federal and state requirement that supports safe delivery of natural gas to homes 

and businesses.  

There are approximately 63,000 indoor meters in NYSEG’s service territory. Of those, 10,000 are due 

to be inspected this year. Inspectors will use a device to detect any gas leakage and complete a visual 

inspection for corrosion on all exposed piping up to the natural gas meter inside your home and 

business.  

“Any number of issues can go unnoticed if our gas infrastructure isn’t inspected,” said Chris Hepler, 

manager of NYSEG Gas Operations Technical Services. “Excessive corrosion, abnormal operating 

conditions, and leaks are just a few of the issues that could pose a problem for customers and 

property if the inspections don’t identify them for resolution.” 

NYSEG employees and qualified contractors will perform the inspections. They will identify 

themselves and show green or yellow company identification badges before entering your home. 

NYSEG encourages customers to always ask to see the ID of any employee and contractor. You can 

expect to see inspectors in your neighborhood Mondays through Saturdays. The inspection will take 

approximately 10 minutes to complete. 

If you are not available or we are unable to access the meter, we will leave an informational card and 

schedule a second visit. If we are unable to gain access to a meter, gas service could be shut off until 

it is deemed safe, and customers may be charged a $100 fee. You can learn more about the 

inspections here Gas Safety Inspections - NYSEG 

# # # 

  

About NYSEG: New York State Electric & Gas Corporation (NYSEG) is a subsidiary of Avangrid, Inc. Established in 1852, NYSEG operates 

approximately 35,000 miles of electric distribution lines and 4,500 miles of electric transmission lines across more than 40% of upstate 

New York. It also operates more than 8,150 miles of natural gas distribution pipelines and 20 miles of gas transmission pipelines. It serves 

approximately 894,000 electricity customers and 266,000 natural gas customers. For more information, visit www.nyseg.com. 

https://www.nyseg.com/safety/naturalgassafety/gassafetyinspections
http://www.nyseg.com/


 

 

About Avangrid: Avangrid, Inc. (NYSE: AGR) aspires to be the leading sustainable energy company in the United States. Headquartered 

in Orange, CT with approximately $41 billion in assets and operations in 24 U.S. states, Avangrid has two primary lines of business: 

networks and renewables. Through its networks business, Avangrid owns and operates eight electric and natural gas utilities, serving 

more than 3.3 million customers in New York and New England. Through its renewables business, Avangrid owns and operates a 

portfolio of renewable energy generation facilities across the United States. Avangrid employs more than 7,500 people and has been 

recognized by JUST Capital in 2021, 2022 and 2023 as one of the JUST 100 companies – a ranking of America’s best corporate citizens. In 

2023, Avangrid ranked first within the utility sector for its commitment to the environment. The company supports the U.N.’s Sustainable 

Development Goals and was named among the World’s Most Ethical Companies in 2023 for the fifth consecutive year by the Ethisphere 

Institute. Avangrid is a member of the group of companies controlled by Iberdrola, S.A. For more information, visit www.avangrid.com.    

 

                      

 

 

Media Contact: 

Alexis Arnold 

alexis.arnold@avangrid.com 

585.953.3159   

 

          

 

 

http://www.avangrid.com/
mailto:alexis.arnold@avangrid.com


















Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF BOSTON – RESOLUTION NO.  2023 - 75 

 

ADOPTION OF EMERGENCY CLOSURE POLICY 

 

At a Regular Meeting of the Boston Town Board Erie County, New York, on the 6th  day of 

September, 2023 at 7:30 pm Eastern Prevailing Time there were: 

 

Present:  Supervisor Jason A. Keding, Councilman Michael Cartechine, Councilwoman Jennifer 

Lucachik, Councilwoman Kelly Martin and Councilwoman Kathleen Selby 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town of Boston does hereby adopt the 

attached Emergency Closure policies and procedures for this year:  

    

On September 6, 2023, the question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to 

a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 

 

 Yes No Abstain Absent 

Councilmember Cartechine  [        ] [        ] [        ] [        ] 

Councilmember Lucachik [        ] [        ] [        ] [        ] 

Councilmember Martin [        ] [        ] [        ] [        ] 

Councilmember Selby [        ] [        ] [        ] [        ] 

Supervisor Keding [        ] [        ] [        ] [        ] 

 

 

             

        ____________________________ 

                                                                                                 Sandra L. Quinlan, Town Clerk 



For Approval: September 6, 2023 

Emergency Closure Policy 

Objective: This policy outlines the procedures and guidelines for emergency closures of our municipal 

workplace to ensure the safety and well-being of employees and the public during unforeseen events. 

1. Emergency Closure Determination: The decision to close the municipal workplace during an 

emergency will be made by the Town Supervisor and/or Town Board members based on the assessment 

of the situation and in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. 

During Work – During periods of extraordinary weather conditions or other emergencies, the 

Town Supervisor, or designated representative, may direct that certain employees who perform 

non-essential services leave work.   

Prior to Reporting to Work – In the event extraordinary weather conditions or other 

emergencies develop which prompts the Town Supervisor, or designated representative, not to 

open some or all the offices, employees will be notified by 8 A.M. on the day of closure. 

2. Types of Emergencies: An emergency closure may be declared in the following situations (but not 

limited to): 

• Severe weather conditions (e.g., hurricanes, snowstorms, flooding) 

• Natural disasters (e.g., earthquakes, wildfires) 

• Public health emergencies (e.g., pandemics, contagious disease outbreaks) 

• Infrastructure failures (e.g., power outage, gas leak, building damage) 

• Other circumstances that pose significant risks to employee safety and prevent normal 

operations. 

3. Notification Process: In the event of an emergency closure, the following steps will be taken to inform 

employees and the public: 

• Notification of Town office closings will be made by phone calls to department heads. 

Department heads will be responsible for notifying their team of the closure. Employees not 

sure if a Town office closing affects them are expected to call in to their Department Head. 

• Employees will be notified via email, phone calls, and/or text messages to the phone 

numbers provided on their Emergency Contact sheets at date of hire. 

• A notice will be posted on the official municipal website and social media channels. 

• Local media outlets and relevant authorities will be notified to disseminate information to 

the public. 

4. Personnel Directions:  

a. Essential Personnel: During an emergency closure, certain positions may be designated as 

"essential personnel". Essential personnel are required to report to work or remain on-call to 



For Approval: September 6, 2023 

ensure critical operations continue. These positions will be identified by the Town of Boston 

Supervisor and/or the Town Board based on the type of emergency. 

b. Non-Essential Personnel: Non-essential personnel are not required to report to work during 

an emergency closure. Instead, they should follow the instructions provided in the notification 

and stay informed through official communication channels. Non-essential personnel may be 

required to work from home, use their accruals, or make up hours to cover the time lost during 

closure. 

5. Employee Compensation:  

a. Essential Personnel: Essential personnel required to work during the emergency closure will 

be compensated for their hours worked according to their regular pay rate. 

b. Non-Essential Personnel: Non-essential personnel will be handled as follows: 

• If the emergency closure starts during the workday, all employees who are sent home 

will be paid for the remainder of their normal workday. 

• If the emergency closure lasts for a full workday, non-essential personnel who were 

normally scheduled to work that day will be granted administrative leave with pay for 

that day. 

• If the emergency closure extends beyond a full workday, non-essential personnel may 

be required to utilize available paid time off (e.g., vacation, personal days) for the 

additional days, or work from home. 

6. Remote Work and Telecommuting: Whenever feasible and depending on the nature of the 

emergency, employees may be authorized to work remotely or telecommute during the closure period. 

This decision will be made by the Town of Boston Supervisor and/or the Town Board based on the 

specific circumstances and duration of the emergency. 

7. Returning to Work: Employees will be informed through the same communication channels once it is 

safe to return to the workplace. Regular operations will resume based on the instructions provided by 

the Town Supervisor and/or the Town Board. 

8. Review and Revision: This policy will be reviewed periodically and updated as necessary to ensure 

compliance with changing laws, regulations, and best practices. 

By following this Emergency Closure Policy, we aim to protect the safety of our employees and the 

community while maintaining essential services during challenging times. 

 










































